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MEMORANDUM  

  

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES - ENGINEERING 

  

 

TO:     Paul G. Grimes - City Manager 
 

FROM: Brook Retta, PE – CIP Engineer 
 

CC:  Barry Shelton – Assistant City Manager 
Lisa Littrell – Procurement Services Manager 

 

DATE:  September 29, 2023 
 
SUBJECT:  Professional Services Contract for Architectural and Engineering Services – SH 5 

Illumination Phase 2 (TR2356) 
 

 
REQUEST:  
 
The City of McKinney Engineering Department is requesting City Management approval, as 
allowed by Purchasing Policy, Chapter 19 – Procurement of Professional Services, and in 
alignment with Section 2254 et seq. of the Texas Government Code, to contract with the team 
of WSP USA Inc. for Professional Services Contract for Architectural and Engineering Services 
related to the design and construction of SH 5 Illumination Phase 2 (TR2356). 
 
REASONING: 

 
The Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) has retained WSP USA Inc. for design of 
planned roadway improvements to State Highway 5 (SH 5) from Powerhouse Street to SH 121. 
The City of McKinney Engineering Department proposes to enter into a future agreement with 
TxDOT to install continuous roadway illumination along the SH 5 corridor concurrent with the 
planned reconstruction of State Highway 5 by TxDOT. Under this future agreement, the City 
would fund and manage professional engineering services for the continuous illumination locally 
and would escrow funding to TxDOT for the associated construction cost. 
 
The City of McKinney Engineering Department proposes to contract directly with WSP USA Inc. 

for these services as an extension to TxDOT’s current contract/scope of work. WSP USA Inc. is 
the most qualified firm to provide services under this city contract as they are already performing 
design services for the improvements to SH 5. 
 
APPROVAL: 

   

Paul G. Grimes – City Manager  Date 
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